SCLOT

South Carolina
Department of Transportation

MEMORANDUM

TO: Daniel Young, Department of Commerce
Christy A. Hall, P.E., Secretary of Transportation

FROM: Ladd S. Gibson, P.E., Director of Preconstruction 'apéz/f’

RE: Request to Award
I-26 Volvo Interchange
Berkeley County
Project ID P028843, Design-Build Contract ID 0809620

DATE: December 16, 2016

The Evaluation Committee for the above referenced design-build project met on December
14, 2016 to review the three Technical Proposals received in response to SCDOT’s Request for
Proposals. Proposals were received from the following entities:

o Conti Enterprises, Inc.
e Flatiron Constructors, Inc.
o Kiewit Infrastructure South Co.

The committee reviewed the proposals for responsiveness and quality. The committee
determined that all Technical Proposals were responsive and assigned a technical score to those
proposals.

SCDOT opened and read aloud the Cost Proposals at 10:00 a.m. on December 16, 2016. The
Total Adjusted Bids were calculated using the Total Cost to Complete, Project Construction
Time Cost, and Technical Score adjustment. The results are provided in the attached bid
analysis and Bid Summary Report.

The low bidder for the project was Conti Enterprises, Inc. with a low Total Adjusted Bid
amount of $50,445,393.85 and a Total Cost to Complete of $43,893,757.00.

If you approve the award of the project to Conti Enterprises, Inc., please indicate by signing
below.

Approval:

Post Otfice Box 191 Phone (B03) 737-2314 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
Columbia, South Carolina 29202-0191 TTY (803) 737-3870 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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eland D. Colvin, P.E. Deputy Secretary for Engineering "Date
Approval: Wdax - machele YA
Co( Christy AHall, P.E. Secretary of Transportation Date
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ge: Leland Colvin, P.E. Deputy Secretary for Engineering

Randy Young, P.E., Chief Engineer for Project Delivery
Andy Leaphart, P.E., Chief Engineer for Operations
Todd Steagall, P.E., Director of Construction

Ladd Gibson, P.E., Director of Preconstruction

Tony Fallaw, P.E., Director of Traffic Engineering
Chris Gaskins, P.E., P.G., Design-Build Engineer
Claude Ipock, P.E., State Construction Engineer

GV\ Jae Mattox, P.E., Design-Build Program Manager

File: PC/JTHM

Robert Clark, District Six Engineering Administrator

Barbara Wessinger, Assistant Chief Counsel

Carmen Wright, Assistant Chief Procurement Officer for Project Delivery
Tad Kitowicz, P.E., FHWA Operations Engineer Team Leader
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BID SUMMARY REPORT

Interstate 26 Volvo Interchange - Project ID P028843

Friday, December 16, 2016

Conti

Flatiron

Kiewit

Total Cost to Complete (A)

$43,893,757.00

$51,165,803.00

$55,883,300.00

Construction Time (b)

690

618

530

Construction Time Cost (B)

$6,900,000.00

$6,180,000.00

$5,300,000.00

Total Bid (A+B)

$50,793,757.00

$57,345,803.00

$61,183,300.00

Technical Score (TS) (%)

100.80%

101.20%

98.05%

Cost Adjusted by TS (A/TS)

$43,545,393.85

$50,559,093.87

$56,994,696.58

Total Adjusted Bid ((A/TS)+B)

$50,445,393.85

$56,739,093.87

$62,294,696.58




